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Dear Mr Fay 

I refer to your request for a technical ammdment received by the Agency on 27 October 
20 16 in respect of your existing licence. 

The Agency has considered your request for an amendment to your existing liceme. 

I am to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licence, Reg. No. 
PQ6%-02. Should YQU wish to proceed with the proposed changes, please apply for a 
review of your licence by completing the appropriate application form on the Agency’s 
website w . e p a . i e .  

If you have any further queries please contact Mr Michael McD~nagh at Telephone No. 
021 4875540. 

Yours sincerely 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Qfiice of Environmental Sustainability 
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TU: Dara Lynott, Director 

FROM: Michael McDonagh, EnvbnrnenM Liensing Programme 

DATE: 27TH Janua ry  2017 

Technlcat Amendment to Industrial Emissions Licence Register 
Number: PO596-02, held by MessrsSirn & Mark Wright T/A 3MW 
Farms, far an instdlat ion a t  Crosses, Nonaghan,  County 
t% n a g h a n . 

RE: 

The Agency received a request on the 27” July 2016 from Messrs Jim h Mark Wright T/A 
JMW Farms, Liicmnlce Reg. No. pO6996-02, to technically amend t k  licence. The request 
relates to an extension of the site bouhdary to include addifional area and pig hause to tf~e 
rear of the site In Fine with planning permission as granted. The request a h  seeks an 
increase In animal numbers by approximately 800 pigs. 

I. 5ackgrouml 

Licence Fkgister Ma. W696-Qi was tsswd t~ Mr John Erskkine on #E 20Jh January 2005 for a 
semi inkgrated 650 sow unit. Pkms. 3Ym and Mark Wright purchased the existing 
installation from Mr. John Erskine and the Agency granted a licenm transfer from Mr John 
Erskhe to Messrs Jim & Mark Wright (t/a IMW Farms) an the lo* lune 2010. This licence 
was reviewed on tk 16’ February 2011 (Licence Re3ister MO. PO696-02) as the site was 
being converted to a 1,200 sow br&lng unit. 

The iicence (W6%-a2> has sjnce b e n  mended as folfryws: 
- 

- 

Ttxhnical Amendment A, issued on the April 2013, to change ccwtditions in the 
lic~nte in relation to the control and managernem of organic f&jHser. 
Sectlan 82A(ll) Amendmen& issued on the 16Ih December Z013, tn bring the k m c e  
into cmnfwmity with the requirements bf the Industrial Emissbns (IE) Directive 
(2010/75/EU). 

I t  s3rould be nated the IED amendment made on the 16” December 2013 updates the 
appkable class of aivi€y under the First Schedule of the €FA AcL 1932, a5 amended, as 
hlbWS: 

The rearing d pigs in an installation where the capacity exceds: 6 2  
la) 750 places fm sm5 

Shedule A,1 of the licence r&tr& t4e anima! numbers Roused on site as outlined in Table 
I belaw* 



The licensee has confirmed that there will be an increase in pig numbers housed at the 
installalian, and an increase in the emissions produced from the activity and such proposed 
changes requires changes to Schedule A . 1  of licence Reg No. P9696-02. The proposed 
increase in the number of anjmals housed on site, and associated increase in manure 
generated on site will increase dour  and ammonia emissions from the activity. Therefore a 
more detailed assessment of odour and ammonia impact is necessary as part of a licence 
review. 

5. Recommendation 

It is considered that the requested change go& beyond the scope of Section 96(l)(b) and 
96( l > ( C )  of the EPA Act, as amended. I recammend that the technical amendment request, 
a5 sought, be refused. 

Signed, 

Michael McDanagh, 
Inspedor, 
Environmental Licensing Programme 




